

Curriculum Vitae

Summary

A Technically sound Civil Engineering and Quality Assurance/Quality control Professional having over 6 years of work experience in major Roads & Bridges infrastructure Projects with a strong core in Quality functions and execution and outstanding communication & interpersonal skills. A CQI-IRCA Certified Lead Auditor®, a Certified Project Management Professional® & Certified Manager of Quality® believes in continual learning. Humble and Organization Oriented, Looking forward for supplemental growth in my career and opportunities that would help further refine my skillset

- Mohammed Aftab Ahmed



Mohammed Aftab Ahmed,
IRCA-Lead Auditor, PMP®, CMQ/OE®
(QA/QC Engineer)

Contact

Phone: +971 (0)52 554 2866

Email:

aftaba993@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

[linkedin.com/Mohammed.aftab.Ahmed](https://www.linkedin.com/Mohammed.aftab.Ahmed)

Languages

English, Hindi, Kannada, Arabic

Certifications & Trainings

- CQI-IRCA Approved Lead Auditor for ISO-9001:2015
Credential ID: CQI-IRCA-UDN-278079
- QMS Internal Auditor (Bureau Veritas) for Standards ISO 9001:2015, ISO 45001:2018 & ISO 14001:2015
- Certified PMP® (Project Management Professional®) Project Management Institute-USA
Credential ID: 3001026
- Certified Manager of Quality/Organizational Excellence® American Society of Quality-USA
Credential ID: 96560248

Skill Highlight

- Project management
- Quality Assurance
- MS-Office
- Quality Control
- AutoCAD
- STAAD PRO v3

Education

BACHELOR OF CIVIL ENGINEERING 2016 from M.S. Ramaiah Institute of Technology, Bangalore, Karnataka, India
First Division with Distinction 7.87 CGPA

DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING 2013 K.C.T Polytechnic, Kalaburagi, Karnataka, India
First Division with Distinction 78.23 Percentage

Career Summary

Sl.no	Company	Position	From	Until
1.	Bin Hafeez General Contracting L.L.C	QA QC Engineer	Oct 2018	- Present
2.	Adarsh Infrainterio Pvt Ltd, Mumbai	Project Engineer	April 2017-	-October 2018
3.	At Shetty brothers civil contractors (ultraTech)	Site Engineer	November 2016-	October 2017

Approvals Obtained :

CDM Smith Inc. Consultant

Project: Construction Of Emirates Road Extension (Second Phase)

Contract: T/7078-311906/15/2020

Position of Approval: QA.QC Engineer

Curriculum Vitae

Experience

QA/QC ENGINEER

Bin Hafeez General Contracting L.L.C

Oct 2018 - Present

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

1. Preparation of Quality Plan and ITPs for various Projects
2. Responsible for monitoring proper and organized documentation of the project.
3. Inspections with consultants for the approval of executed works
4. Inspections and verification of material received at site as per the required specifications
5. Raising and closure of Non-conformities of the project.
6. Tracking work progress.
7. Also handled issues and responsibility related to HSE.
8. Maintaining records of approvals (WIR/RFA) in co-ordination with Quantity Surveyors.
9. Frequent site visit to identify work malpractices and non-conforming work methodologies.
10. Preparation of Method statements/Work inspection Requests, Material Inspection Request, as and when required.
11. Successfully Conducted 2 major organizational level Internal Audits and implemented Quality and Process improvement procedures and eliminate the identified non-conformities as per ISO- 9001:2015

Projects Executed in Bin Hafeez General Contracting L.L.C

1.	Project Name:	Comprehensive Improvements of the Parallel roads - Phase 3C2
	Contract No.	R881-3C2
	Employer	Road and Transport Authority (RTA), Dubai, UA. Main Contractor: China State Construction Engineering Corporation (Middle East) L.L.C.
	Consultant	Parsons Overseas
	Scope	Demolition and Site clearance, Earth works, Raod works, Filling for MSE Wall and temporary diversion works
	Project Value	43,684,083.59 AED /-
	Project Designation	Project QA.QC Engineer
2.	Project Name:	Construct the Rahayel Project (ICAD V) infrastructure Area 2 and 3, Zone 2 (Roads and Utility Services)
	Contract No.	ZC/18/C014
	Employer	Higher Corporation For Specialized Economic Zones (Zones Corp)
	Consultant	PMC: Hill International Consultant: KEO International
	Scope	Services to supply, install and construct the Rahayel Project (ICAD V) infrastructure Area 2 and 3, Zone 2 (Roads and Utility Services) :- Road Network, Potable Water and Fire Fighting Network, Electrical Distribution Network, Telecommunication Network, Sewerage Network, Storm Water Drainage Network, Irrigation Network, Street Lighting and Future Road Crossing Ducts for Telecommunication.
	Project Value	106,100,000,00 AED /-
Project Designation	Project QA.QC Engineer	

Curriculum Vitae

3.	Project Name:	Construction of Area 1, Zone 2 - Rahayel Project
	Contract No.	ZC/18/Co14,
	Employer	Higher Corporation For Specialized Economic Zones (ZonesCorp)
	Consultant	PMC: Hill International Lead Consultant: KEO International
	Scope	The Rahayel Project (ICAD V) project site is located in Abu Dhabi in the area south of Musaffah, west of E20 and north of E11 highways. and site is just south of other ICAD developments namely ICAD I, II, III & IV. The scope of Work/Services to supply, install and construct the Rahayel Project (ICAD V) infrastructure Area1, Zone 2 (Roads and Utility Services including Telecom works)
	Project Value	49,900,000 AED /-
	Project Designation	Project QA.QC Engineer
4.	Project Name:	Project: Construction Of Emirates Road Extension (Second Phase)
	Contract No.	T/7078-311906/15/2020
	Employer	Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure (MOEI)
	Consultant	CDM Smith Inc. Consultant
	Scope	The proposed E611 interchange is located at the intersection of the existing Emirates Road (E611) and the recently constructed Khorfakkan Road. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Demolition of Existing 2 Lane Arch Underpass and Construction of new dual five lanes Precast Arch underpass below the existing E611 to allow for the Khorfakkan Road extension through Al Barashi area in the future. • Construction of MSE walls for the Precast Arch Underpass. • Reconstruction of the Khorfakkan Road mainline from Ch. 0+000 to Ch. 1+320 as per the lowered profile for the underpass. • Construction of two lanes loop in the east-south direction for Dubai bound traffic from Khorfakkan Road, and the associated merge and diverge terminals with auxiliary lanes. • Construction of two lanes slip road in the north-east direction for Khorfakkan bound traffic from Sharjah, & the associated merge and diverge terminals with auxiliary lanes. • Installation of Street Lights, Irrigation network, Storm water water and Fibre Optics Network and other corresponding utilities.
	Project Value	112.233.078.00 AED/-
	Project Designation	Project QA.QC Engineer

Experience

SITE ENGINEER

At Adarsh Infra-Interio Pvt Ltd.

April 2017-October 2018

Mumbai, India

1. Responsible for overall, technically correct, and timely execution of Residential building projects (Both structural and finishing) projects of scale G+12 and below, Renovation /Rehabilitation projects.
2. Tracking progress and monitoring the same and coordination among contractors and subcontractors for minimizing and preventing delays.
3. Responsible for measurement verifications and clearances and Approvals and corresponding Documents
4. Organizing and planning all project related activities within the stipulated timelines.
5. Responsible for all site and project related documentation.
6. Project management.

Curriculum Vitae

Projects Executed in Adarsh Infrainterio Pvt Ltd.

3.	Project Name:	Construction of "The Radiance" G+28 Storeys
	Contract No.	KLPT-TH/2015/11-0211
	Employer	Kalpataru Group
	Consultant	Hafeez Architect and Consultants
	Scope	Construction of G+28 Storeys Building of with AOC= 6500 Sq.Ft
	Project Value	126,900,412 INR /-
	Project Designation	Project Engineer
4.	Project Name:	Project: Renovation and Construction at Municipal Ward Offices (F south, F north, A, B ,C ,D and G South ward Offices.
	Contract No.	MCGM-WO/12-SZ-18
	Employer	MCGM –Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai.
	Consultant	Shirish Sukhatme and Associates.
	Scope	Renovation works of existing Ward Offices and construction of new building ward offices
	Project Value	56,003,562 INR/-
	Project Designation	Project QA.QC Engineer

Experience

SITE ENGINEER

At Shetty brothers civil contractors (ultraTech)

November 2016-October 2017

kalaburagii, India

1. Responsible for site execution activities for structures including counterfort retaining walls, Cement storage silos Masonry and Civil works
2. Fabrication and erection of steel trusses, Welding Works, Riveting Works and civil works for retrofitting of mechanical equipment.
3. Handling concrete Pour cards and checklist inspection for all the included fittings and concealments inside the structure.
4. Site Safety monitoring and management.

Personal Details

Name: Mohammed Aftab Ahmed

Nationality: Indian

Date of Birth: 19-11-1993

Email ID: aftaba993@gmail.com

Phone no: +971-525542866

Passport Details: Z4673111

Marital Status: Married

Driving License: Valid UAE Driving License

Address (UAE) : Bin Hafeez Camp, Al sahra Al khadra Building, Beside St Pauls Church, Mussaffah.

I hereby confirm that the furnished information is best of my Knowledge



-Mohammed Aftab Ahmed

ವಿಶ್ವೇಶ್ವರಯ್ಯ ತಾಂತ್ರಿಕ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಬೆಳಗಾವಿ
VISVESVARAYA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY, BELAGAVI
KARNATAKA, INDIA



Certifies that

MOHAMMED AFTAB AHMED

ಬ್ಯಾಚಲರ್ ಆಫ್ ಇಂಜಿನಿಯರಿಂಗ್

ಪದವಿಗೆ ಅಗತ್ಯ ವಾದ ಅರ್ಹತೆಗಳನ್ನು ಪೂರೈಸಿ ಪರಿಗಣಿತವಾಗಿರುವ ಕಾರಣ
ಮೇಲೆ ಕಾಣಿಸಿದ ಪದವಿಗೆ ಅವರನ್ನು ಅಂಗೀಕರಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ.

has been duly admitted to the Degree of

Bachelor of Engineering

in recognition of the fulfilment of requirements

for the said degree through



ವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯದ ಹೆಸರು

Name of the College

**M.S.Ramaiah Institute of Technology, Bangalore
(Autonomous College)**

ಪರಿಷ್ಕಾ ಕ್ರಮ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ

University Seat Number

1MS13CV405

ವಿಷಯ / Subject

ಶ್ರೇಣಿ

Class

Civil Engineering

First Class with Distinction

A
17

004799

ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯದ ಮುದ್ರೆಯೊಂದಿಗೆ ಕೊಡಲ್ಪಟ್ಟಿದೆ

Given under the seal of the University

ಬೆಳಗಾವಿ

Belagavi

ದಿನಾಂಕ

Date : **January 21, 2017**


ಕುಲಪತಿ

VICE CHANCELLOR

004401



ATTESTED
NOTARY PUBLIC
DELHI (India)



B.K. JHA
SDM (Civil Lines)
Govt. of NCT of Delhi
Tis Hazari Court, Delhi-54

الإمارات العربية المتحدة
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation
وزارة الخارجية والتعاون الدولي

Date: 10/09/2018 11:04 التاريخ:
No: 18010146243 رقم:
Fee: Rs 3000 الرسوم: روبية هندية

مفارة الإمارات العربية المتحدة - نيودلهي
نصالح على صحة ختم و توقيع
وزارة الخارجية الهندية
دون تحمل اي مسؤولية تجاه المستندات

09535424

263975

9 AUG 2018
Date

No. 263975
जिला न्यायाधीश/सब डिविजनल मजिस्ट्रेट
बैकक पंजीयक के हस्ताक्षर सत्यापित
गये है।
The signature of District Judge/Sub-Div.
Magistrate/Registrar of Marriage attested.



(अशोक कुमार)
(ASHOK KUMAR)
अनुभाग अधिकारी (सत्यापन)
Section Officer (Attestation)
सी. पी. डी. प्रभाग / C.P.V. Division
विदेश मंत्रालय, नई दिल्ली
Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi



sei892086453

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

This is to certify that

Mohammed Aftab Ahmed

has successfully completed the

**PR328 - ISO 9001:2015 Lead Auditor
(Quality Management Systems)
Training Course**

by passing the examination and
continuous assessment

held on

**November 13 - December 11, 2020
[40 Hours]**



Educational Services
Permit Issued by
Knowledge and
Human Development
Authority, Dubai, UAE

Email
online@3foldtraining.com

Web
www.3foldtraining.com
www.leadauditorstudy.com

1580
Certificate Number

278079
CQI IRCA UDN

1792
Course Number


Managing Director

Project Management Institute

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

Mohammed Aftab Ahmed

HAS BEEN FORMALLY EVALUATED FOR DEMONSTRATED EXPERIENCE, KNOWLEDGE AND PERFORMANCE IN ACHIEVING AN ORGANIZATIONAL OBJECTIVE THROUGH DEFINING AND OVERSEEING PROJECTS AND RESOURCES AND IS HEREBY BESTOWED THE GLOBAL CREDENTIAL

Project Management Professional (PMP)®

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, WE HAVE SUBSCRIBED OUR SIGNATURES UNDER THE SEAL OF THE INSTITUTE



Tony Appleby
Chair, Board of Directors



Sunil Prashara
President and Chief Executive Officer



PMP® Number: 3001026

PMP® Original Grant Date: 20 April 2021

PMP® Expiration Date: 19 April 2024



CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

This is to certify that

Mohammed Aftab Ahmed

has successfully completed the training program

**Manager of Quality/
Organizational Excellence**

Based on ASQ CMQ/OE[®] Body of Knowledge (2019), USA

held on

March 12 - April 2, 2021
[30 Contact Hours]

Educational Services
Permit Issued by
Knowledge and
Human Development
Authority, Dubai, UAE

Email
online@3foldtraining.com

Web
www.3foldtraining.com

33159
Certificate Number

3FOLD004
Course Number

Sainul T.
Director

Verify this certificate at www.3foldtraining.com/registry



Mohammed Aftab Ahmed

Bin Hafeez camp
Al Sahra AL-khadra Building
Abu Dhabi ARE
0000



Test Date: Jul 26, 2021

Confirmation Number: 0000000096560248

Eligibility ID: 65912926

Certified Manager of Quality/Organizational Excellence Examination

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that you have passed the ASQ Certified Manager of Quality/Organizational Excellence Examination. You will receive a hard copy of your certificate and a short survey in approximately two weeks. International mail will take longer.

Additional information will be available in approximately 7 days by signing into asq.org with your username and password.



L8SQPPFNV9WQ

This exam was delivered by
PROMETRIC



Visit <https://scorereports.prometric.com> to validate



14th Floor U Bora Tower 2, Business Bay
P.O. Box 44212, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Tel: +971.4.429.4800
Fax: +971.4.429.4801

Ref: MEG/ARE/SITE/CDM/BH/EMPH2/AAF/21/0033
23rd June 2021

Bin Hafeez General Contracting LLC
P.O. Box 47180
Abu Dhabi, UAE.

Attention : Mr. Mohammed Gabr – Project manager
Project : Construction Supervision of Emirates Road Extension (Second Phase)
Subject : Contractor Organization Chart

Following to our letter Ref.: MEG/ARE/SITE/CDM-BH/EMPH2/AAF/21/0025 dated 15th June 2021,
Please be advised that we are still waiting the assignment and nominating the below candidates for
the interview by the Engineer Prior to finalize the approval of the submitted organization chart:

- Quantity Surveyor
- Material Engineer
- Structure Engineer
- NOC Engineer/ Coordinator

Kindly be noted that we have interviewed the candidates for HSE position (Rizwan Farouk) & QA .QC Engineer (Mohammed Aftab Ahmed) and we have No Objection for their assignment subjected to evaluation of satisfactory Performance for 3 months as probation period.

This is for your information and further action, please

Yours Faithfully,


Ahmed Al Faiah
Resident Engineer

CDM Smith Inc. مسي ذلي ام سميت اناك
Construction of Emirates Road Extension
(Second Phase)

Cc:
Mr. Ahmed Alhusani – Head of Construction Projects Section, MOEI
Mr. Asdam Al Ghazawi – Roads and Dam Expert, MOEI
Mr. Hazem Sharaf- Construction Manager, CDM Smith
Project Files, CDM Smith Inc.

